

Our ref: RFI-122279988

Mr Luke Holley
Specialist, Environmental Projects and Permitting
Cadia Holdings PTY Limited

13/05/2026

Subject: Cadia East Gold/Copper Project – Modification 16 – Request for Additional Information

Dear Mr Holley

I refer to proposed modification to the Cadia East Gold/Copper Project – Modification 16 (MP06_0295-Mod-16).

Following exhibition of the proposed modification, the Department received correspondence from the Cadia Continued Sustainability Network (CCSN). The Department requests you provide a response addressing the issues raised in their letter dated 20 April 2026 (**Attachment 1**).

If you have any questions, please contact me on 02 9995 5093.

Yours sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "M. Mazaheri".

Mandana Mazaheri
Team Leader
Resource Assessments

Attachment 1 – CCSN Supplementary Comments